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Swapnil Sutar

From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 06 November 2024 19:06
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: FW: New outlet requirement - Fresh n Honest 
Attachments: Firenze 75 - Grinder.pdf; Barista Kit.jpg; Lavazza - Appia Life.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

From: Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Freshandhonest.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 17:37 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Apurva Shrikant Mane <Apurva.Mane@Freshandhonest.com>; Sandeepshirke <Sandeep.Shirke@Freshandhonest.com> 
Subject: RE: New outlet requirement - Fresh n Honest  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Mr.Bhat, 
 
Greetings From Fresh & Honest Café! 
 
Please find below commercials for outright purchase Traditional Semi-Automatic coffee machine + Coffee Beans Grinder + Coffee Machine Accessories. 
 

S. No. Product Name Brand Specs Quantity Picture  Price in ( INR) 

1 Coffee Machine Nuova Simonelli Nuova Simonelli Appia Life 2 Group (L 
31'' X B 22'' X H 21'') 

 

1 

 

   
 

220000.00 



2

2 Coffee Beans 
Grinder EUREKA Firenze On Demand Grinder 1 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

65000.00 

3 Coffee Machine 
Accessories   

Basic Barista Kit  

- Coffee Tamper 
- Rubber Tamper Mat 
- Milk Pitcher 300ml 
- Milk Pitcher 600ml 
- Group Cleaning Brush  

1 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

5500.00 

- Above rates exclusive of taxes 

Features : Soft infusion system for perfect extraction in every shot, Four holed steaming wand for best steaming, Automatic cleaning system, Anti-rust, Ergonomically 
designed machine, Push and pull lever for automatic steaming, Nanotech – conical handle with wide view angle of 10-degree, Micrometric adjustment in MDX grinder, Pan 
India service support. 

 Warranty : One Year warranty for spares and service, except for damage due to electrical fluctuation, relocation, improper use, willful gross negligence, or failure to follow 
any precaution or instruction. Free servicing done during warranty period with regular preventive maintenance visits. Spares will be charged at actual post warranty. AMC 
per year would be Rs. 10,000/- + GST according to the machine. 

  

Barista & Coffee Trainings : 

      Subjects : Company Introduction, Types of Beans, Types of Espresso Blend, Perfect Espresso Brewing, Coffee Machine Usage. 
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      Trainings – Training on Coffee for F&B Staff. 

      Barista Trainings – Specialized trainings to operate machine. 

 
Payment Terms: 

100% advance payment by cheque / demand draft/ Bank Transfer. 
 
Please send us a mail confirmation to share Proforma Invoice along with vender registration documents. 
 
For further assistance kindly contact or reply to us. Awaiting your reply. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
TEJAS BAGWE 
Sr. Channel Manager 
FRESH AND HONEST CAFÉ PRIVATE LIMITED 
JV between CBIL & LAVAZZA 
Mobile: +91-9930450052 | Email: tejas.bagwe@freshandhonest.com   
 

 
 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 17:01 
To: Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Freshandhonest.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: New outlet requirement - Fresh n Honest  
 
Dear Tejas  
 
As discussed we are coming up with new outlet Qmin @ Chennai & Kolkata , kindly quote urgently along with Automatic grinder  
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 17:06 
To: Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Freshandhonest.com> 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: New outlet requirement - Fresh n Honest  
 
Dear Tejas,  
 
Please update  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 10 October 2024 18:04 
To: Tejas Mahesh Bagwe <Tejas.Bagwe@Freshandhonest.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: New outlet requirement - Fresh n Honest  
 
Dear Tejas 
 
Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.  
 
 

Coffee Machine Lavaza Nuova Simonelli Appia Life 2 Group (L 
31'' X B 22'' X H 21'') 2.5 KW 1 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

 

"Fresh-Honest.com" is now "Freshandhonest.com". Any emails sent to Fresh-Honest.com ID will be responded from the 
new ID of Freshandhonest.com. If you are not the addressee or have received this e-mail erroneously, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete the same from your system. This e-mail and any attachment are intended solely for the 
addressee(s) and may contain privileged information.  

 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location.

 

"Fresh-Honest.com" is now "Freshandhonest.com". Any emails sent to Fresh-Honest.com ID will be responded from the new ID of 
Freshandhonest.com. If you are not the addressee or have received this e-mail erroneously, please notify the sender immediately 
and delete the same from your system. This e-mail and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
privileged information.  

 


